Nathan D. Martinez

Intensive Care Unit RN

219 Silentbluff Dr., San Antonio, Texas 78216

210-385-4280

halite.shio@gmail.com

OBJECTIVE

Registered Nurse with 3 years of experience providing compassionate care in an intensive care unit and a comprehensive stroke facility. Motivated by communicating and collaborating with all interpersonal critical care staff members to achieve the safest and optimal treatments for patients in a high acuity, high pressure work environment.

EDUCATION -

EXPERIENCE

Baptist School of Health Professions (September 2017 – May 2019) Achieved: ADN

University of Texas at Arlington (July 2021 – Current) In Progress: BSN [July 2019 – August 2021] ICU Registered Nurse • Staff Nurse • Tenet Health Systems

[August 2021 – Present]
ICU Registered Nurse • Resource Nurse • HealthTrust Workforce Solutions

KEY SKILLS -

BLS/ACLS Certified NIHSS Certified NxStage CRRT Certified Therapeutic Communication Device/Machinery Facilitation Patient Safety

SKILL APPLICATION

Lead and participated in codes.

Proficient in Stroke, TBI, and other neurological insult care. Effective communication with patients, family, and staff members. Proficient in EVD, Lumbar Drain, Misc. Drain, CRRT, and other device monitoring.

Practice daily patient safety with providing safe medication administration, preventing falls, etc.

DEU Program Clinical Educator for UT Health San Antonio School of Nursing.

REFERENCES

Available upon request.